From: _in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]
Sent: iiiiiiiii iﬁiﬁi ili
To:

Subject: - posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

. I 5 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Updates to SIPT efforts on pole pretreatment on the
Dixie Fire. E-211 & E-213 are currently pre-treating the
Bucks...

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

1 Microsot

-

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIi1OJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21

cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
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wiMS4wXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVEZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtcTwiLFwiYm9
keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIEXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlGOulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcySclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XCJpdGVitcTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcimNvbHVtbnNcljpbe twidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdWT1uXClIsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe 1widHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsb2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcImJvbGRIclwiLFwidGVAdFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2 ZOIFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixciml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXCIsXCJzaXplIXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wil FwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQEYWNOaW9IuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCIIXX1dfV19LHtcINnR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5lclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCIub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW S5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCIEXCIkZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCJlaSwgUm9iXCIsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpcImvbGRIciwiL Fwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1bW TheniMaWS5rXClsXCJ0ZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHI5aW5nIHRVIHIIYWNoIHIvdSBpbiBbTWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZESOmMQ3
M]ZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNAhMTIJIMjUYyNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
Jk5MjlyMjU2P3RIbmFUdEIkPTQOYWUZNFhLWVJZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4ANWEWODk
OMSilclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGVAdE)sb2NrXCJ9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic3
NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIDb250YWIuZXIcli
xcImIOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSslclwiLFwic3BhY2luZ 1wiOlwibmOuZVwil Fw
1aXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e1wibGVmdFw
I0IwWiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwil Fwi
YmM90dGItXCIeXCIzbWFsbFwifSxciml0ZW1zXCIeW3tcimIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtbG
FiZWxclixcInR5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZXIclixcinRleHRcljpcl
k1pY2hhZWwgXFxcXCsgNSBwb3NOZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRzIFxcXF
wtlE5venRoXClsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcmxhemdIXCJ9XX0se TwidHIw
ZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXCJzdHIsZVwiOlwidGVhb
XNBY2NIbnRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCID
b2xTbWS5TZXRclixclInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXClyaWdodFwi
OlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGItXCl6XCizbWFsbFwifSxcim
NvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwiMzjweFwiLFwiaXRI
bXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1ic3NhZ2UtaXRIbS Twem9maWxIXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIJbWFnZV
wiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlenNvblwilFwidXJsXCIeXCJjaWQ6NDczRDMANjZFMzVGNDhGMEIO
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Rjc3MTU40TUzMUJGMkKVclixcindpZHRoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sd
W1TuXCIsXCJ3aWRO0OaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2Uta
XRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjaGFIbFwiLFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZX)
clixcInR5¢GVcljpclIRleHRCbGYja1wifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVLXByZXZpZXdcli
xcINR5¢cGVcljpclRleHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3cljpcimxpZ2h0XClsXCJ0ZXhOXCI6XCIgVXBkY
XRlcyBObyBTSVBUIGVMZm99ydHMgb24gcG9sZSBwemVOcmVhdG1l1bnQgb24gdGhllERpeGl
IEZpcmUuwgAgRVxeXFwtM]EXICYgRVXcXFwWtM]EzIGFyZSBjdXJyZW50bHkgcHJIXFxcXC10c¢
mVhdGluZyB0aGUgQnVja3MulLi5clixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3BhY2luZ TwiOlwibm9uZVwifV
19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHV
tbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJ
dGNOoXCIsXCIWYWRkaW5nXCl6eTwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicminaHRcljpcimRI
ZmF1bHRcINOsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIBY3Rpb25TZXRclixcImFjdGlvbnNcljpbe
TwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbS1nb3RvLWNvbnZlcnNhdGlvblwil FwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWN
0aW9uLkOwZW5VemxclixclnVybFwiOlwiaHROCHM6Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2w
vbWVzc2FnZS8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTV)YTEYZTITMjViMjcwYThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFjd;
IVMTYyYNjI5OTlyMjITNj90ZW5hbnRJZDOONGFINjYXYSTIY2U2LTOQXYWEtYmMS5NIi03Yz)jODV
hMDg5NDEmMbGO09ZGVIcGxpbmsmbG1zecmM9ZW1haWwmZW 1sdGIkPTNKM)I1ZDJKLTMx
NTktNDVIZSO4ODATLWEZNWQyY2JkOWM3YyZIbWx0eXBIPUS5Id19BY3Rpdml0aWVzImxp
bmt0eXBIPWOwWZW5Ta3lwZVRIYW1zJmNtcGIkPUFjdGlvbmFibGVNaXNzZWRBY3RpdmlOeV
wiLFwidGIObGVcljpclkdviHRVIGNVbnZIcnNhdGlvbiwifV19XX1dfV19XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVc
ljpclkNVbHVtbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdWTucTwiOlt7XCIwYWRkaW5nXClee TwibGVmdFwiOlwiZG
VmYXVsdFwiLFwicminaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwilFwiYm90d
GOtXCIEXCIKZWZhdWxOXCI9LFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWR0OaFwiOlwic3RyZX
RjaFwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcimVtcGhhc21zXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bWS5T
ZXRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXClsXCJzZXBhemFOb3JcljpOcnVILFwiY29sdW TucTwi
Olt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIAGNoXClsXClpdGVic TwiOlt7X
CJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcindlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCJI0ZXhOXCIeXCJIb
NNOYWxsIE1pY3Jve29mdCBUZWFtcyBub3dcinOse TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2VOXCIsX
Cljb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcimF1dGOclixclml0ZW1z
XCI6W3tcInR5¢GVcljpclklitYWdIXCIsXCJTemxcljpcdmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FwcGxIXClsX
CJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwiNzBweFwifVOsXCJzZWxIY3RBY3Rpb25c¢ljp7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24u
T3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XClodHRwczovL210dW5Icy5hcHBSZS5jb20vYXBwL21pY3Jvc29m
dC10ZWFtcy9pZDEXMTMXNTM3MDZclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIpTTNcIn19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclk
NvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcImF1dGOclixclml0ZW1zXCIeW3tcInR5¢GVljpclkitYWdIXClsX
Cl1emxcljpcmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FuZHJvaWRclixclndpZHRoXCI6XCI4OHB4XCJ9XSx
cINNIbGV]dEFjdGIvblwiOntcInR5cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSPcGVuVXIsXClsXCJ1cmxcljpcimhOdHB
z0i8vcGxheS5nb29nbGUUY29tL3NOb3JIL2ZFWcHMVZGVOYWIscz9pZD1jb20ubWljcm9zb2Z0
LnRIYW1zXClIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiQWS5kem9pZFwifX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY?2
tclixcinNpemVcljpcnNtYWxsXCIsXCIpc TN 1YnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIUaGlzIG
VtYWIsIHdhcyBzZW50IGZyb20gYW4gdW5tb25pdGOyZWQgbWFpbGlveC4gVXBKYXRIIHIV
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dXIgZW1haWwgcHJIZmVyZW5jZXMgaW4gVGVhbXMulFByb2ZpbGUgcGljdHVyZSA-
IFNIdHRpbmdzID4gTm90aWZpY2F0aW9ucy5clixcindyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCIpcTNTYnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXC
16XCLCgSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251IETpY3Jve29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVSLHtcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRCbG
9jaTwiLFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcimlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclIYWQgb3V
ylIFtweml2YWNS5IHBvbGljeV0oaHROcHMG6Ly9nbyS5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluay9wlz9
saW5raWwQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCJ9LHt
cInR5cGVdljpclkltYWdIXClsXCl1emxcljpcdmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jvc29mdF9sb2d
VvXCJOXX1dfVT19XXTdLFwiYXVObOludmOrZUFjdGlvbiwiOntcImIkXCI6XCIhdXRvLWIludm9rZS
1hY3Rpb25clixcim11dGhvZFwiOlwiUE9TVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3ve29mdC5jb20vYXBpL210L2FtZXIVYmVOYSIhY3Rpb25hYmxITWVzc2FnZSOhY3RpdmlOeS
9pbmI0XCIsXCJib2R5XCI6XCI7XFxcImxvY2FsZVxcXCI6XFxclmVulXVzXFxclixeXFwiYWNOQOaX
ZpdGllcTxeXCleW3teXFwidHIwZVxeXCIeXFxclkZvbGxvd TxcXClsXFxcInNT1YNR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixceXFwibWVzc2FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjI2MjkSMjlyM
JU2LFxcXCJzb3VyY2VUaHIIYWRIZFxcXCI6XFxclJESOmMQ3MjZhOWU2Z2NDQ5NDRINWNhMTJI
MjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIxcXClsXFxcInRhemdldFRoecmVhZEIKXFxcljp
cXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFyZ2VOTmFtZVxeXCIeXFxclixeXCI9XX 1 clixcInR5¢GVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSid
HRwXCJILFwiYXVObOludm9rZU9wdGIlvbnNcljp7XCJzaG93Q2FyZESQuRmMFpbHVYyZVwiOnRyd
WVOfSISImIhdCIBMTYyYNjI5OTMONNQO.oMzXA60eQPhrSPS0azKO8aEGURICCVWIBcQXVK|flr
QMvpmOpJVx_1vfs7j0QqO0Vrep50pZYGhMO8CleU2IGVuT1KyQF2WXHEB74IVVWAT7gNE3
_SyKrBXWpVxt_NuZYe9JeRv1p6fUKxkP8eA15QGLctFkSADXHMeeYrCm8rZB4dI49PZmDOZ
XX49i-
xfoH6LecU93ZvAh_bcxgrSpfFS5MyRen3W9kt1bNkiedK72fbOfibomxFQ352AWeyYK7nomuB
wvzuSjC7fiMhmN5WF6EaxISY1Ybz3-2nlGm9-
7jzwFsZeQj59EpQc2FoAhSUVETZ71riT404LPhnpnMjzg
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